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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 8 May 2023 9:56 AM
To: 'jenny'; 'cbenjamin@rubina.com.sg'
Subject: RE: Your Ref: CC6/AIG23003257/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMK1809R(AIG) AND 

SJZ6485P ON 18/03/2023]

Dear Sirs, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
We have reviewed the maƩer and based on all the available informaƟon on hand, we are of the view that liability is 
not in your driver’s favour. Therefore, we shall proceed to negoƟate for an amicable seƩlement of the third-party 
claim at best to avoid further liƟgaƟon, which would escalate to even more cost.  
  
Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD) may be affected as a result of the claim against your policy. 
 
If you need any clarificaƟon, please do not hesitate to contact as at 6742 3197 or chewht@lkkauto.com. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: jenny <jenny@rubina.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 10:34 AM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Your Ref: CC6/AIG23003257/Kpa3 
 
Thanks Hsiao Tong. Accident ReporƟng has been done. 
 
Warm Regards 
Jenny Goh 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 2 May 2023 5:19 pm 
To: jenny <jenny@rubina.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Your Ref: CC6/AIG23003257/Kpa3 
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Dear Jenny, 
 
As spoken, please refer to the link below for online reporƟng: - 
 
hƩps://www.aig.com.sg/accident-reporƟng 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 4:15 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Your Ref: CC6/AIG23003257/Kpa3 
 
Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 
I have been trying to contact regarding the above but unable to get through. Can you contact me at Mobile: 
97346310. 
 
Thank you. 
Warm Regards 
Jenny Goh 
Assistant to Ms Sassoon 
DISCLAIMER  

Confidentiality This e-mail and its attachments are intended solely for the person to whom they are addressed, are 
strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If they have come to you in error you must not copy or show 
them to anyone; please reply to this e-mail and highlight the error to the sender and then immediately delete the message. 
Unless expressly agreed in writing, the sender accepts no liability in respect of the contents of emails or attachments.  
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Claim Audit

 

  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
29 Mar
2023
11:59

Clm Dtl Modified Claimant's Name: -> LEE MUI GUEK. Claimant's ID: -> SXXXX489Z. [A] HOW MEI KWAN

2
29 Mar
2023
11:59

Clm Veh Model
Changed (201772) MERCEDES-BENZ E300 3.0 (A). [A] HOW MEI KWAN

3
29 Mar
2023
11:59

Clm Created
Reg No: SJZ6485P. Acct Date: 2023/03/18. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific In
surance Pte. Ltd. (SG). TP Insurer: Great Eastern General Insurance Limited (HQ). Wor
kshop: Guan Motor Works (HQ)

[A] HOW MEI KWAN

4
29 Mar
2023
11:59

Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW MEI KWAN

5
29 Mar
2023
11:59

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2023/04/10 [A] HOW MEI KWAN

6
29 Mar
2023
11:59

Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW MEI KWAN

7
29 Mar
2023
11:59

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insura
nce Pte. Ltd. (Express)

[A] Merimen
Administrator

8
29 Mar
2023
11:59

Label Added (20224):Field Survey. [A] Merimen
Administrator

9
29 Mar
2023
11:59

Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] HOW MEI KWAN

10
29 Mar
2023
11:59

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> KENNETH KONG [A] HOW MEI KWAN

11
08 May
2023
09:42

Clm Registration
Modified Acct Time:18:00:00->18:35:00. [I] AIG OneClaim

Integration User

12
29 May
2023
13:57

Adj Rpt Initiated [A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

13
29 May
2023
13:57

Clm Dtl Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3. [A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

14
29 May
2023
13:57

Clm Dtl Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2010/12/16. [A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

15
29 May
2023
13:57

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

16
05 Jun
2023
12:37

Adj Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:8086.75:Liability: 100%(OID COLLIDED ONTO TP PARKED VEHICLE) *Quantu
m: $8,086.75(all-in). Pls refer to adjuster report for details. *For your approval please.

[A] CHEW HSIAO
TONG

17
14 Jun
2023
16:16

Adj Next Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2023/04/10. Mandate Remarks: please proceed with settl
ement @ $8,086.75 [COR-$7250 LOR-$810.00 LTA-$26.75] ** subject to final repair bi
ll & ATA

[I] Syed-Yusoff,
Saliha

18
14 Jun
2023
16:16

Adj Mandate Set Approved:8086.75:please proceed with settlement @ $8,086.75 [COR-$7250 LOR-$81
0.00 LTA-$26.75] ** subject to final repair bill & ATA

[I] Syed-Yusoff,
Saliha

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go

ACTIVITY
[21/04/2023 14:38] HOW MEI KWAN:
OINR. To send out first letter.

Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2939578 29 Mar 2023
12:06:06

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

SJZ6485P SMK1809R 11.00

2971307 29 May 2023
13:57:31

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SJZ6485P SMK1809R 11.00
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